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Carine Kek Phei Ser

From: Junior Soo <junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 3:57 pm

To: III (Letter of Demand)

Cc: ESPL - Claims Admin

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - LOD//TP CLAIMS- SMW6973C DOA 31/01/2022

Attachments: Invoice_India.pdf; LOA_DV.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Claims Officer, 
 
The repairs have been completed for SMW6973C. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for your 
perusal:- 
 

1) Invoice No. 30026033 $ 3,815.62 

2) Loss of Use ( $120 X 03 DAYS )                $    360.00 

3) LTA/GIA Search Fees              $          0.00 

4) Letter of Authorization ATTACHED  

5) Discharge Voucher ATTACHED 

Please pay $4,175.62 to TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD $ 4,175.62 

 
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon. 
 
Thank you  
 
 
Regards, 
 
Junior Soo 
Claims Executive 
 
27A Tanjong Penjuru 
Singapore 609042 
DID:  +65 6331 0692 
Fax: +65 6331 0690 
Email:  junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg 
Website: www.eurokarsgroup.com 
 

 
 

 You don't often get email from junior.soo.lk@eurokars.com.sg. Learn why this is important  
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> -. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(201122) NISSAN SUNNY 1.5 EX (M). [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

3
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Clm Created Reg No: SMW6973C. Acct Date: 2021/12/31. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: India International Insurance
Pte Ltd (HQ). Workshop: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd - Tanjong Penjuru (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/01/14 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
05 Jan
2022
12:38

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7
05 Jan
2022
12:39

Label Added (30653):Direct Settlement. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

8
05 Jan
2022
12:39

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

9
05 Jan
2022
14:10

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: - -> TAN CHIN WEE GODWIN. Claimant's ID: -> S8703276J. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10
05 Jan
2022
14:10

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:00:00:00->09:00:00. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

11
05 Jan
2022
14:10

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(201122) -> (206801) MAZDA 6 2.0 STANDARD I4 (A). [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

12
06 Jan
2022
09:15

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:0.00:PODS
LIABILITY: 100%
REMARKS: BOLA S27 [A] Chong Pui

Lin

13
06 Jan
2022
09:37

Video
Downloaded Downloaded Video - Accident-tp [I] Priya

14
06 Jan
2022
09:39

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/01/14 [I] Priya

15
06 Jan
2022
09:39

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00. [I] Priya

16
04 Feb
2022
16:50

Adj Adjuster
Assigned MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -> MOHD RASUL [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

17
09 Mar
2022
14:14

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

18
09 Mar
2022
14:14

Clm Dtl
Modified Insured Name: -> -. Insured ID: -> -. Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

19
09 Mar
2022
14:14

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2020/12/01.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

20
09 Mar
2022
14:14

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

21
14 Jul
2022
16:44

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/01/14. Mandate Remarks: LOD received form Trans Eurokars
. [I] Priya

22
14 Jul
2022
16:44

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00:LOD received form Trans Eurokars . [I] Priya

23
09 Sep
2022
17:20

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2022/01/14. Mandate Remarks: Please update the claim status. [I] Priya

24
09 Sep
2022
17:20

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00:Please update the claim status. [I] Priya

25
16 Sep
2022
15:27

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:4115.62:PODS
Liability: 100%
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $3,815.62 + (b)LOU(3days x $1
00.00): $300.00 = Total: $4,115.62
*3 recommendation repair days
*For your approval please.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

26
18 Sep
2022
09:05

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:4115.62. [I] Priya
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Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
No record



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2755065 05 Jan 2022
15:31:56 Video Upload Motor

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

SMW6973C Priya xx.xx

2755122 05 Jan 2022
16:43:17

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

India
International
Insurance Pte

Ltd (HQ)

SMW6973C GX7505E 11.00

2772416 09 Mar 2022
14:14:14

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SMW6973C GX7505E 11.00







